RIVIERA UTILITIES

413 E Laurel Avenue, 413 E Laurel, Foley, AL 36535
Phone (251) 943-5001 Fax (251) 970-4181

June 26, 2024

Mr. Lee,

Concerning estimated usage cost for the new soccer fields:

It is difficult to estimate the power cost, due to the fact | don’t know how much the fields will be
used. However, as per our previous discussion, | can give you the usage over the past year for
the 2 existing fields that are west of the parking lot. What follows is the billing for the meter
serving those fields for the past year.

July 2023 S$141.40
August 2023 $55.61
Sept 2023 $131.89
Oct 2023 $690.34
Nov 2023 $912.30
Dec 2023 $1013.23
Jan 2024 §795.87
Feb 2024 $638.80
March 2024 $631.57
April 2024 $634.16
May 2024 $127.15
June 2024 $146.37
Sincerely,

Leon Barber

Riviera Utilities



